

1925

KENYA
UGANDAC.O.
17462

DATE

16th April 1925.

REC

RE 17 APR 25

COL. LADY

COLONIAL

Brudenell
Bolitho

U.S. of S.

Sir Strachey

U.S. of S.

U.S. of S.

Secretary of State.

PERMISSION. APPOINTMENT OF TRUSTEES.

States that appointment of the Governor and Lord Delamere as Trustees would be quite agreeable to her. Understands position with regard to Uganda and does not press the point, but presumes that if Uganda moved further the position might be altered.

Previous Paper

12686

MINUTES

Re 6 Trustees please see
the original tel (7818) &
also for/11698, which leaves
it to us to say whether the
suggestion is acceptable to
Lord Ligonion and (2) the S.A.S.

Before we telegraph,

(a) "Governor" should mean
the actual Governor and the
S.A.S.

(b) Is there likely the
sudden inconvenience in
having both trustees at the

Subsequent Paper

12686

(P) Would there be any
disadvantage of having
every time there is a new
Governor? The trust has
been about 10 years. surely
we can always have
the same Governor after
an agreement with him to
prepare the account of the deed
so we cannot continue it
till last liquidation
18/4/1915

I do not think that any inconvenience
would be caused by having both trustees in
Kenya, and I do not think there should be any
difficulty in appointing the Governor for the
time being as a trustee, so as to avoid
trouble every time there is a new Governor.

I do not, however, see very clearly
how this arrangement is going to work by means
of a trust deed and the annual estimates. The
Crown cannot covenant to pay all this money
over all these years to trustees without
legislative sanction, and could, therefore,
presumably do no more than covenant each year
after the annual estimates to pay the amount
voted for that year to the trustees. Surely

The point of
to 1st, the 1st
allowance

allowance
to tax.

the whole thing should be regulated by Ordinance
once and for all. The Ordinance should provide
for the payment each year of the money upon the
terms and conditions agreed, and should appoint
the trustees; and if I were drafting it I should
appoint as trustees (1) the Governor for the time
being; and (2) such person or persons as the
Governor may from time to time appoint. This will
get over the difficulty with respect to Lord
Delamere resigning or dying, or the necessity which
might be found to arise for having a trustee in
England.

The next thing which troubles me is the
proposal to pay the allowance free of income tax,
which as there is no Kenya income tax, I presume
means U. K. income tax.

If Kenya is going to do this they will have
to pay the income tax upon the allowance, and also
the income tax upon the income tax upon the
allowance, and strictly, the income tax upon the
income tax upon the income tax upon the allowance,
and so on ad infinitum. You need not, however,
consider this problem from the point of view of
perpetual motion, because as a matter of adminis-
trative practice the Board of Inland Revenue stop
short at the first step, and only charge tax upon
the tax once.

The Royal Commission on Income Tax depre-
cated all these attempts to pay salaries and
allowances free of income tax, and there is no
doubt that it always creates trouble especially
if the income comes within the realms of super-tax.

I would strongly advise the Kenya Government to pay whatever allowances they wish to pay, and leave Lady Coryndon to pay her own income tax.

4/13
21/3
On the first point, I agree that it is desired advise being a abatement as Mr. Bent's proposes.

on tax, I do not think that it will be complicated in practice, & the C.R. will have the data for working out the gross amount payable in my Imperial terms as soon as the I.T.-for that year is fixed.

The Kenya will know that the amounts will be added to provide for the family will be available not, and if there is a change in the rate of tax the estimated provision can be varied by supplementing estimate.

As suggested by the C.R. should pay Lady Coryndon the gross amount to pay the net amount after other taxes. The I.R. can I think be left to the

It seems essential to interpret the resolution of the Legislative Council of Kenya as meaning that Lady Coryndon's net income is to be £500 a year more than if the resolution had not been passed. If her income increased so as to make her liable for super-tax it might be necessary to take a different view, but for the present the interpretation gives the most convenient and equitable basis for deciding questions relating to income tax.

It is necessary to point out that this interpretation brings up at once the position as to the abatements allowed under the income tax law in respect of children under 16 who have not a separate income exceeding £40 a year. If the resolution had not been passed we may be confident that the next year or two Lady Coryndon would have been entitled to this abatement in respect of all four children. Under the terms of the resolution they have a trust income of £200 for each son and £100 for the daughter, and Lady Coryndon therefore, is not now eligible for the abatement. The interpretation suggested is ^{may be thought} unduly generous in this matter, but on the other hand, if the payment to be made from Kenya funds in respect of Lady Coryndon's own allowance was limited to the amount which, when reduced by income tax at (say) 4% in the £., would produce £200, there is no doubt that owing to the loss of the abatement, she would not get the benefit of the full £500 which the Legislative Council intended.

The scale suggested requires that the Crown Agents should receive from Lady Coryndon

statement of her income from all sources, but
that they ~~would~~^{do better} have to obtain in the ordinary course
of their business in respect of all Colonial pensioners.
In this material they would be in a position to
submit the sum due to the Board of Inland Revenue,
in the sum which Lady Coryndon ~~would~~^{comes} have been liable
to pay if the allowances from Kenya had not been
arrears. The difference represents the amount over
and above £100 which will fall on Kenya, and which
the Crown Agents will pay to the Inland Revenue from
Kenya funds. They will pay the net £500 to Lady
Coryndon, with whom it will rest to pay the balance
of the tax when she receives a demand for the
same from the local collector of taxes.

It is not possible to express in a formula
the point at which Kenya will bear, in the absence
of a calculation, as to Lady Coryndon's income, and as
to whether an allowance such as that voted by Kenya
is earned income qualifying for the
relief mentioned. On the first point, the calculation
depends on whether her other income exceeds the amount
made up by her personal abatement of £135 and the abatement,⁽¹⁾
in respect of the four children, and also on whether
the amount of the excess exceeds the £225 on which
it may be liable at the half rate. On the second
point the Crown Agents will consult the Board of Inland
Revenue in order to obtain a definite decision.

Consequently, the computation attached must
be regarded as merely for the purposes of illustration.
In these computations it has been assumed that the Kenya
allowance is earned income, and that Lady Coryndon's income
is an amount that, apart from the Kenya allowance,

constitutes of
it is not being, wholly, base for
income tax after allowing for the
statements,
171

I. to bring ~~base~~ for income tax at
half rate only

II. not being large enough for complete
to be liable for tax at the full rate.

It will be seen that in the three
cases Kenya bears the tax up (or
in £500 + I.T.) tax at the rate 2

I. $3\frac{1}{2}$ in the £.

II. $4\frac{1}{2}$ in the £.

III. $4\frac{1}{4}$ in the £.

It is anomalous that being a widow
be liable for more than the full
standard rate of 4/-; the reason
of course, being the tax fiscal
allowance which Lady Coryndon is not entitled to.
The loss of the standard
allowance which Lady Coryndon
is subject to her.

Redacted

(a) To tell Mr. Keoga that I do
agree to his Govt's 1st demands as
stated & that after consultation
with the C.R. team and my
consideration with it, we can vendor
out a Draft Ordinance of sufficient
legality to enable the
Government to take action
against Mr. Keoga on a definite basis.

(b) To send him the Staff Ord.^{ce} by
airmail, with explanations
on the lines of the above notes &
memoranda on 17/4/62. (also copy of)
my last memorandum after the Sched. of letters and
(c) to send copy of the above D.O.A.
to the three West African stations to
inform us exactly what
is obtainable from Lady
C. in respect of the
business of the children,
names & dates of birth, etc
with anticipations of possible
and authorize them to make arrangements
to have Lady C provide written and/or
oral of the net quarterly
amounts of the allowances. They
must also ascertain other if they
have not done so that she
will have to make her full
return of S.P. Other

175/4

To my mind £600 p.a tax free means
from a ~~plus~~ plus tax at the standard rate
on £500 + tax at the standard rate on the tax
on £500

It is clear that on Mr. Bottomley's
scheme Keoga may pay more than
this. I have shown in the Annex how I
think it should run - but of course it is
a Justice for you.

I must point out however that
if Mr. put Mr. Bottomley's arrangement
into writing & if Lady C ever becomes
subject to the tax, Keoga will have
to pay super tax on her private income -
because his formula fails not only to
guarantee you but to guarantee his
gross income?

I have received, a part from the
other, written apology from Mr. Keoga
settling accusations. It is

175/4

To C.R., my justification for naming
that £500 p.a. tax free does not an
amount as, when subject to
plus, less £500 by not a sum

a return of a loan from a country
with no record "to fix or
deduct" I shall insist the
gross amount. In any case the difference
between my view and his theory is
unfortunate negligence.

But the main point is to be
regarded £20 - £10 really or
less, one less or other of the
expenses due to the cost of the
labor,大陸勞工費. I think we
can fix it.

aff C. Remond

Glas.
27.4.25

Illustration

A. Under operation of Ordinance.

Allowance from Henry a (gross)	500 + 2
Other income	y
Lyon's income	500 + x + y
Lesser 10% of earned income	$50 + \frac{x}{10}$
Assessable income	$450 + \frac{9x}{10} + y$
Interest, dividends,	135
Assessable income	$315 + \frac{9x}{10} + y$
Tax on £ 225 at 2½	22.5
Less if $90 + \frac{9x}{10} + y < 45$	$18 + \frac{9x}{50} + \frac{y}{5}$
Total tax	$40.5 + \frac{9x}{50} + \frac{y}{5}$

B. If the Ordinance were not passed.

bentley

for which attention be should
pay by Province.

179

I have examined that the C.A.
should pay to Lady Crysader. It
will be very cumbersome if things
comes to the trustee of the
said house; the trustee can
give the C.A. standing authority
to pay to lady Crysader sufficient
amount from time to time
as may need from time to time.

If you are journey, I
beseech that we discussed a note
w. Purcell (C.A) to come &
discuss details with Mr. Banks & co.

Yours 26. 4. 1851

I agree. I think we shall favor section
"B" also - as giving less trouble to Dr. C. - if it can be
managed -

C.S. 32. 4. 1851

Dear Town
Clampies
17462 Postman
Hants
R.F. 11 AM 25 April 1875

Major Gurney Son - 130

May I send a few
words of congratulation
on arrival of the little son.
was so glad to see the
in the paper a trust
your work.

I had not heard major
son - was in hospital

one of the trustees - by #181

annual meeting in New Haven
offered very little talk & it
was then voted to -

make & you receive your annual communication then
of the 7th Jan 10 every Kenya - trust & course

& from all the worry she
we have given her has
helped her but made
work -

I have written several times & have fraticated tho'
about Mr. Brumbaugh not being at putting it on
for the Kenya trustees - I feel so very sorry
that he was at all if so
but man... would never
do the public's memorial
should be in full fitting
of his present work,

Law Macmillan came to
us on Sunday - What a man
that Sir Horatio thought
was - Kenya would have
a farrier as a very popular
king man in his day
- His mass talk of
tragedy happening in Kenya
just now - one reason was
to me when the next phone
call -

With his regards - my regards also - Please forgive me.
Thanks to you for all your
hard work for us - & his
wishes. He has been very
kind to us.

Very truly yours
John M. Englehardt

Manor House 182

Classified
Cochran

Hansel

April 16/75

Bought 6 hair extensions
and some leather on April 7th
for 100 - Please forgive me.
Thanks to you for all your
hard work for us - & his
wishes. He has been very
kind to us.

my apologies I quite understand his suggestion
stands the position & of course Kenya Trustees is that
we all press the point further & Lord Delamere
himself never should be appointed - I think that
from Uganda, I know his qualities, but his later was
right after the position I used to read, & those I have
seen it all? I do well make a mistake - I do not
know how & he may, for it this would meet with
me in having any action
at all - or I know that a
knowledge of a former one I have & the former & last
legal place in his place at a court would not object
I heard from Mr. &
Yours sincerely
Phyllis Longford

weak & his suggestion
a Kanya Trustee is that
woman & Lord Orkney
pointed. This is ~~his~~ his
question, but his behavior was
well to me, & I hope I have
made a mistake - I do not
think this would meet with
approval & this - Person
should like it myself
& the former, Lord
Orkney would not object
Yours sincerely
Philip Campbell

~~2nd~~~~Congress~~

Trickey, 27

J. Shuckburgh.

Davis.

Grindle.

Hobby-Gore.

Imery.

In

RAFT. ~~Code Al.~~98
sent April 1973 from U.S. 17 Feb 1973

Code Al sent

1.10 pm

28 April '73

192

(878) was "tax free" given taxable
only to provisions of income tax law
because
(1) children's separate income
applies only to one of parents
in respect of children
(2) any increase of income
increases average rate of income tax
on the whole newspaper.

2. Any person

A. Tax legislation adherence - by
first income receiving all
amounts of personal exemptions
£135 and second rate of tax

Be held it and after his death
to come back to standard rate of
tax subject to my relief provision
in respect of abatement or reduction
~~etc.~~ Am not clear what was intended.
Presume intention was to
secure her £500 additional
net income so that being a widow
less difference between tax actually
due on whole income and what she
would have paid if ~~the~~ abatement
not granted ~~etc etc~~

A memorandum to myself
giving £500 additional income
whether this is correct
I sayable ~~but I am not sure~~ of
what a widow's income is separate from
her husband's and whether her
income, in case of such tax or not,
but effect may well
vary.

Very considerate S. Socio and
balance on trustees but a void of
confidential. I prefer to send you
Draft Order as for convenience and
enclosed copy trust you will